
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development 

Economic Development Division 
Matthew B. Mikolajewski, Director 
Madison Municipal Building,  
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
P.O. Box 2983 
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2983 Phone: 
(608) 267-8737 
Fax: (608) 261-6126 
obr@cityofmadison.com 
www.cityofmadison.com/business 

Dear Camp Randall High Density Vending Applicants: 

Office of Business Resources 
Street Vending Coordinator 

Meghan Blake-Horst 
(608) 261-9171 

Sites at this location are assigned by seniority. 

My first year as a Camp Randall High Density vendor was: _____________  (Include written 
documentation of this if you have it.) 

Please number at least three of the following sites in the order that you would want them: 

GOODS SITES A through N FOOD SITES O through V 

Site A Site H Site 0 
Site B Site I Site P 
Site C Site J Site Q 
Site D Site K Site R 
Site E Site L Site S 
Site F SiteM Site T 
Site G SiteN Site U 

Site V 

Or 

I will not be returning . 
You will be kept on the email list until you request to be removed or until you have not purchased a 
license for two consecutive years.) 

Please return this page indicating your site choices for the forthcoming University of Wisconsin home 
game football season. A copy of the Camp Randall High Density site map is on the website. Contact me 
if you have any questions or if you need hard copies of anything. 

Meghan Blake-Horst
Street Vending Coordinator 
City of Madison 

See our website: https://bit.ly/2LEEbEW  




